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- tsGrace be with all: them that Iove onr--l.bidﬂ Jesus Christ in sincerity.”—:ph. vi, 24.

- “"Earnestly: cdfitend for the faith which:was once delivered unto the siinis.’—Jude 3.
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" EGGIESIASTIGAL ROTES,

Dgar. or Brsuop , Commmn;.-—-']!he Bishop
of Edinburgh..died recently at his cathedral

city, of diséase of the: ja¥, from which he had;

suffered gince October. It will be remembered
that some. months ago he, addressed an affect-
ing letter to his clergy announcing the unfav-
orable view which the faculty took of his case.
Bishop Cotterill, who was born iu 1812, at
Ampton,, Suffolk, graduated in 1835, was first
Smith’s Prizeman, Senior' Wrangler, and First-
class ‘Classioal Tripos. “He obtained a Fellow-
ship.at his dollege, and was: erdcined soon after
tiking ‘his degree. He was s chaplain at Mad-
ra§ from “1836 -till 1847, ‘when ill-health com-
élled him:to :return to England ; and he was
?’rincipa‘l’-"of ‘Brighton College -from 1851 till
1856. - In the latter year:he was consecrated
Bishop of-Grahamstown, /in ‘which capacity he
attended’ the' firet +Lambeth i Conference with
Bishop Selwyntand-otherdistinguished'colonial
prelates. /Liko the first Bishop of New Zea-
land; he was recalledto take' chargs of a home
diocage, for in 1872 herwas elected coadjutor by
Bighop Terrot, of Etinbargh, whom he suc:
ceeded!in- the' following -yeur.
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year and a half 'ago,v,'En'in‘sh' society ‘was
deeply moved by.the Tevelations of the pov-
erty, misery and ignorance existing at the east
end of London. ~One of the results of these
disclosures was the formation of an Oxford Mie-
sion, composed -of members of the University
who volunteered to take up their residence in
the benighted district, and to minister to the
temporal and épiritual wants of the people.
The Oxford. House in Bethnil Green is in
direct connection with the organization of the
Church of Emgland; its' main principle is cor-
porate work, both religious and social, based on
u corporate.life. The work is done in connec-
tion with, and in-extension of, the existing
agencies of the-Church, and aims especially ab
porsonal and natural intercourse with thoss
among whom- the work is carried on. The
corporate life has the parish with its church
snd ‘services a8 its religious centre.. Three
¢lnsses of men. are - found at the house: those
University graduates who live there, and give
cither their whole time.ora portion of it to
work of this kind; thuse ‘who are able to- give
asgistance on one or more evenings in the
week’; and those undergraduates and others
who are abls to devote same portion of a4 vaca-

tion to sesing and helping thework. The exe-[:

cutive committée have now issued their first
full report, and it is of a most encouraging
character. The past year has been one of
stendy. growth; old undertakings have been
strengthened and extended, and the respousi-
bilities of the house incroaged by new engage-
ments, One of the most successtal institutions
set on foot; by the'house is the Working Men's
Club, which has become self-supporting and the

centre of great ‘sctivity, many minor gocieties| p

and clabs being ‘attached to it,” -Another club
opened ;iir'.!_ﬁéPtémBef'f ‘last is already as full ds
its-roms ‘will*

hdld, and b’ & fourishing night-!

| school. A ssparate boys' club is equally pros-

perous. But the energies of members of the
house have been by ‘1o means confined to the
clubs, “They bave taken part as parishioners
and Churchmen in the various good works go-
m% on around them, and have opened up new
spheres of activity. XEveryone visits; Sunday-
schools, in which the average attendance hus
incroased from- 150 to 750, avre carried on; and
Mission districts are worked. Charity organi-
zations, sanitary aid, and schemes of emigra-
'tion, have received efficient help. One special
foaturs of the work consists in a system ot lec-
tures offered to the working men's clubs in
Londen, and warmly welcomed by them.
Seventeen lecturers, mostly residents in Ox-
ford, have given their services during the past
yoar, and as this' branch of the work develops
it _cannot fail, in furnishing guidance for
thought and circulating information on great
subjects, to extend Oxford influence through a
tls)ection “of society hitherto almost untouched
y it.

TeE BisHop oF PETERBOROUGH ON LOYALTY
ro THE CHurRom.—The Manchester Guardian

states that, defending the Wantage Sisterhood

against a ‘charge of ‘Romanism, thy Bishop of
Peterboroungh said that while he had no love of
Xcessive ritual, he’-was .ol going to please
iafiybody by #6fting up hisown ritunl as a rulo
for everybody. Hewas bound of all persons to
be most tolerant of everything that could be toler-
ated in the Church. But loyalty to the Church

was one thing, loyalty to one scction or party |8

was anotber; and so long as good women woro
doing noble work he would not do anything
go contemptible, small and unmanly as to boy-
cott and quarrel with them because of candle-
ends.

Tur Paiestsoop oF THE Lairy.—A noted
Congregationalist preacher lately asserted that
‘““there is a marked tendency on the part of
working people to withdraw from Protestant
churches.” 'The fact is, the groat motive for
church-going has been practically lost sight of
among Protestant communities; men have for-
gotten how to worship, and the result not unfrec-
‘quently is unfilled churches. Even in the

“hurch, where this central idea of worship has
not been allowed to die out, it has been ob-
scured by the prominence given to. preaching.
Withi -this -obscuring, one of the fundamental
‘principles of the Church of the Now Testament
has been neglected. The neglect of this prin-
ciple accounts for thé halfempty churches,
lifeless services and scanty contributions we are
too mueh accustomed to in many plnces,

AN Oup Crry.—The city of Ripon is making
arrangements for holding a millenary festival.
At s meeting convened for this purpose, Dean
Fromantle moved—

#“That the title of the celebration bo ‘Ths
Festival of the Existence for a Thousaud Years
of the See and City of Ripon.’” ‘

From time immemorial the claim had been
ut forth that Ripon was incorporated by Royal
Charter-in 886, and that was either true or an
imposture; "The first mention of a grant of
'ﬁt}ﬁlé@g?_ﬁ?‘bj -KingAlfred 1o Wilfrid was in

896. These privilages were aflerwards .con- "
firmed by Athelstan and subsequent monarchs
down to the time of George IL., thus proving
that the privileges came through and in' connec- -
tion with the ecclesiastical authorify. established:
in Saxon times. The oxistence of a wakeman,,
the horn, the curfow, the Thursday market, the;
fur dross of the Corporation, the Wilfvid pro-.
cession and feast, the Minster crypt, the armo-
rial shields, tbe Easter Communion, the sano-
tuary crosses, the mount in the residence.
grounds, all corresponded to and were confirm-.
ed by documentary archaological evidenge. In.
all this ho saw an intimate connection between
the see and the city, and there was solid
ground on which to hold the festival. They-
had no political object to serve, but only one of,
satisfuction and pleasure to thoe citizena,

Tug Exarisa CHURCH IN GHENT.—A corres-
pondent writes respecting St.-John’s Church,:'
Glent :—~ "

“The English Church in Ghent, which, al-:
though ' having oxisted sinco 1816, hag .only
within the last three -months beei officially re-"
cognized and constituted a parish Ghﬁiﬁg by’
Royal deeree, is rapidly assuming a position
worthy of itself, Instead of holding their ser- .
vices, a8 has been the guse'd'uring?‘,qa‘v‘entjf.-‘:
yesrs, in the Dutch Church as a matter of’
toleration, the English community have taken’
on u lease o very pretty c¢hurch, dedicated to, ™
$t. John, the obtaining of which has been’
reatly desired and strongly advised by our'in-' -
defatigable and zoalous diocesan, the Right
Rev. liiishop Titcomb Since the church has
been tuken, the furnishing and decorating has. .
proceeded gradually as funds permitted.

PrRESBYTERIAN TESTIMONY AS TO PosiTroN 1y
Praver.—A Presbyteriun minister in Scotland,
speuking to his congregation recently touching
the matter of worship, said that ‘they had
adopted in the whole, matter of prayer & pos-
ture which he grieved to say in point of pro-
fanity had never been paralleled in the history of
any religion, heathen or otherwise, since the world
began. Christian people assembled to confess
their sins, and to intercede, sitting bolt up-.
right, with their eyes open, and even some: .
times with their arms folded !

. “Farrg Missions.”—A writer in the In
diana Baptist does not believe much in insti-
tutions which bhave faith without works. He
asserts :— _ h
There is no more extensively advertised in-
stitusion in England than Muller’s Orphan
Asylum. His circulars are found everywhere; , -
the work of the institution and the needs of
the institution are brou(;frht home to almost.
every family in England. And yet it is said
he * never solicits 8 penny.” Never solicits 4 ~
penny ! What do you call it, if it is not soli- "
citing ?  In order to *solicit,” it is nof neces-
sary you should take a town-crier and ahont,
your wants at every streot corner. It ig;.onlj;_ -
a play on the meaning of a word. The deacobs’.
who pass up and down the aisles on Sundiy}: -
nover “solicit.” Who ever heard them., sgy, 4

-

'word? They never opon their mouth,. i
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